
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, May 14, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0446 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 4/23/2025

S&L Minutes 4-23-25.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

25-0298 Resolution #3-R-25 Truancy Ordinance
 

#3-R-25 Truancy Ordinance.pdf

AASD Request to delay action- Truancy Res.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

3/26/25 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

The following spoke regarding the Resolution:

Jax Anderson, W6188 Everglade, Greenville

Amanda Rudd, 912 W Lorain St

Emily Voight, 29 Grace Ct

Gloria De , 981 Grove St, Neenah

Ben Niles, 17 Crestview Dr

Robert Payne, 3221 E Northshore Blvd

Tianna Beebe, 821 1/2 N Oneida St

Ronna Swift, 230 W Seymour St

Carol Lenz, 1209 S Lee St

Scott Kornish, 807 W 3rd St

25-0493 Request to approve the revision of Municipal Code Section 9-387: 

Salvage Dealers

Memo- Muni Code 9-387 Salvage Dealer App. Requirements -Revision.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25794
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e8408b2d-239b-47e4-8aff-2153ab40dad0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25647
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d2e758cc-9c12-41cb-9fff-9ff8453bcb35.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d86bf7ee-8343-4406-a624-10f783363651.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25841
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=638e8681-87e0-48ac-a3ed-775ad5d81a5e.pdf


May 14, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0444 Taxicab/Limousine Driver's License for Cara Nord

Cara Nord Application.pdf

Cara Nord Clerk Letter.pdf

Cara Nord PD Letter.pdf

Attachments:

25-0445 Taxicab/Limousine Driver's License for Sara Johnson

Sara Johnson Application.pdf

Sara Johnson Clerk Letter.pdf

Sara Johnson PD Letter.pdf

Attachments:

25-0461 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Brewsky's 

Good Times LLC d/b/a Brewsky's, Bradford Cox, Agent, located at 313 

E Calumet St, contingent upon approval from the Health and 

Inspections departments

Brewsky's.Good Times LLC.Alcohol.Class B_Beer Liquor.4.1.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0462 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Bowinator 

LLC d/b/a Ukiyo, Corbin Schiedermayer, Agent, located at 207 W 

College Ave, effective July 1, 2025 and contingent upon approval from 

the Community Development and Inspections departments

Ukiyo.Bowinator LLC.ALcohol.Class B_Beer Liquor.4.22.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0463 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor (cider only) License Change of 

Agent application for Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #639, New Agent, 

Amber Chula, located at 2175 S Memorial Dr

Kwik Trip 639.Alcohol.COA.4.29.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0464 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for SK Pizzeria Pub LLC d/b/a Pizzeria Pub and Bar, New 

Agent, Jaspreet Kaur, located at 1200 N Sharon St

Pizzeria Pub & Bar.Alcohol.COA.4.28.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0466 2025-2026 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License 

Renewal applications

2025 CTV RENEWALS.pdfAttachments:

25-0467 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application 

for AY Trading Inc d/b/a Smokes and Vape, Ismail Abu Yosef, Agent, 

located at 2448 W College Ave

Smokes and Vape.AY Trading Inc.CTV.4.25.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 5/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25792
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a6fa10d2-b7e3-4f93-8b82-232bcac8c1a8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=400e63a7-08c8-4395-b986-aa1594a2833c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=068b0b13-3a85-44c6-b72f-ad66a53c710c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25793
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e9cf05ad-a191-4275-848d-aa952e3d78bc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6cc39cc6-4e1f-4a14-9371-0b78f68114d2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a6048594-f269-4219-8766-b070f88de89a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25809
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99add0d6-67a6-48fe-9fa6-5de18c845c54.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25810
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=abd5f360-ad8a-4f66-99dc-7e35447e7365.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25811
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4ad4482a-beeb-4ba1-b08f-6f991a4b9a59.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25812
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93d50c94-e9e3-4900-b439-0b090c40e03e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25814
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=585b34fb-e3bc-4b12-b736-9f8b85e2bf61.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25815
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7daf7a44-d161-4ade-aa01-5548f39d340b.pdf


May 14, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0468 Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device License application 

for Esales Inc d/b/a The Flower Pot, Tye Hartwell, Agent, located at 

2310 W College Ave, effective July 1, 2025

Flower Pot.Esales Inc.CTV.5.1.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0465 Secondhand Mall/Flea Market License Renewal application for Ye Old 

Goat, Meghan Keller, Applicant, located at 1919 E Calumet St

Ye Old Goat.Secondhand Renewal.4.17.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0449 Taxicab Company License Renewal Application for LIR Transportation 

LLC, d/b/a Fox Valley Cab, Owner, Igor Leykin, 719 W Frances St., 

contingent upon approval from the Inspections department

Fox Valley Cab Taxicab Co Renewal App.pdfAttachments:

25-0469 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Appleton Downtown Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, at Jones 

Park, 301 W Lawrence St, every Thursday from June 5, 2025 through 

August 28, 2025 (excluding July 3, 2025) from 5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. for 

Summer Concert Series special event, contingent upon approval from 

the Health department

Appleton Downtown Inc.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Wine.Summer Concert Series.6.5.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0470 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

St Joseph Parish, Mike Pusnik, Person in Charge, at 404 W Lawrence 

St on June 7, 2025 from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for Flights & Bites 

event, contingent upon approval from the Health department

St Joseph Parish.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Flights & Bites.6.7.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0471 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Rotary Club of 

Appleton, Erin Schultz-Wege, Person in Charge, at Jones Park, 301 W 

Lawrence St, on June 21, 2025 from 1:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. for Fox 

Valley Pride special event, contingent upon approval from the Health 

department

Rotary Club of Appleton.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Fox Valley Pride.6.21.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 5/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25816
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e51500d-0e36-46f8-82ff-29b79cd8a59c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25813
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=064a3499-c9b6-47c1-bd4b-d350eddba527.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25797
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88010502-d1f9-414b-8aee-bf57e73f7204.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25817
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b619505c-3975-4612-97d9-3aea25d2d33b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25818
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c950226a-e025-4498-a0ab-a34ac39aafa4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25819
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=95bbee9c-c1cc-4fc9-910b-bd208735ced9.pdf


May 14, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0448 Special Events:

- Appleton Downtown Inc, Light the Night Market - Spring, College 

Avenue from Durkee St to Superior St, May 16th 2025

- Edison Elementary PTO, Edison Family Fun Run, Approved Route, 

May 17th 2025

- Appleton Fire Department, Appleton City Celebration, Memorial Park, 

May 22nd 2025

- Appleton Parade Committee, City of Appleton Memorial Day Parade, 

Approved Route, May 26th 2025

- Kaizen Arts Inc, Artpreneur Fair, Houdini Plaza, May 31st 2025

25-0447 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 5/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25796
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25795








Resolution #3-R-25 
Truancy Ordinance 

Date: March 19, 2025 
Submitted By: Alderperson Siebers – District 1 
Referred To: Safety & Licensing Committee 

Summary: Reinstating Previous Truancy Ordinance – City of Appleton 

 

Whereas, under Wisconsin Statute 118.163, a city may enact an ordinance prohibiting a person 
under 18 years of age from being a habitual truant, 

Whereas, the percentage of Appleton Area School District high school students who annually 
qualify as “habitually truant” defined by the State of Wisconsin as missing all or part of 5 or 
more school days in a semester without an excuse, exceeds 40%, 

Whereas, the percentage of Appleton Area School District high school students who qualify as 
“chronically absent” as defined by the State of Wisconsin as having missed 10% or more of total 
school days, is approximately 25% (over 1,000 students), 

Whereas, 88% of Appleton Area School District high school students who are “habitually 
truant” and “chronically absent” are not on pace to graduate in four years, 

Whereas, the Appleton Area School District has over the past five years continually increased 
the support provided to students who struggle with habitual truancy and chronic absenteeism, 

Whereas, the Appleton Area School District has been unable to successfully support students 
who are struggling with consistent attendance without punitive measures, 

Whereas, a committee including Appleton Area School District staff, parents, and community 
members prioritized the creation of a truancy ordinance as the most critical action to support 
students who are struggling with consistent school attendance, 

Whereas, the Appleton Area School District has requested assistance from the City of Appleton 
to support students who are habitually truant, chronically absent, and not on-pace to graduate in 
four years, and, 

Therefore, be it resolved, that the City of Appleton enact an ordinance prohibiting a person 
under 18 years of age from being a habitual truant, and that this ordinance be for a trial period of 
four school semesters, starting in the fall of 2025, after which time, a review of the success of the 
ordinance will be made by the City of Appleton, Outagamie County, and AASD with suggested, 
needed and agreed on changes being made. 

 







DIVISION 2. SALVAGE DEALERS** 

Sec. 9-386. License required. 

No person in the City shall keep, conduct or maintain any building, structure, yard or 
place for keeping, storing or piling in commercial quantities, whether temporarily, 
irregularly or continually, or for the buying and selling or picking up and selling at retail 
or wholesale or dealing in any old, used or secondhand materials of any kind, including 
cloth, rags, clothing, paper, rubbish, bottles, rubber, iron, brass, copper or other metal, 
furniture, used motor vehicles or the parts thereof, or other article which from its worn 
condition renders is practically useless for the purpose for which it was made and which 
is commonly classed as junk or salvage, nor shall any person engage in the business of 
buying or selling junk or salvage as described in this section in the City, without first 
having obtained a license as provided in this division. Any person engaging in the 
business described in this section shall be known as a salvage dealer. 

Sec. 9-387. Application for license. 

Every applicant for a license to engage in the business of salvage dealer shall file 
with the City Clerk a written application upon a form prepared and provided by the City, 
signed by the applicant. The application shall state:  

(1)  The name and residence of the applicant if an individual, partnership or firm, or 
the names of the principal officers and their residences if the applicant is an 
association or corporation.  

(2) Whether the applicant or an officer or manager of the applicant has been 
employed by a salvage dealer or has been a salvage dealer. 

(3) The detailed nature of the business to be conducted and the kind of materials to 
be collected, bought, sold or otherwise handled.  

(4) The place where such business is to be located or carried on. 

Such application shall contain an agreement that the applicant accepts the license, if 
granted, upon the condition that it may be suspended for cause at any time by the 
Common Council. Every application shall be signed and acknowledged before a notary 
public or other officer authorized to administer oaths. 







 
 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

  Common Council  

FROM:  Lt. Ben Goodin 

DATE: 04/24/2025 

RE: Police Department’s Recommendation for Denial of Cara Nord’s 

Taxicab/Limousine Driver’s License Application 

 

 

Committee Members:  

The police department is requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee recommend to 

the Common Council to deny Cara Nord’s taxicab/limousine driver’s license application.  

Appleton Municipal Code 9-729(b) states:  

No license under this division will be issued or renewed if any of the following apply:   

(5) The applicant was convicted of an offense that substantially relates to the licensed activity. 

Such offenses include, but are not limited to, burglary, sex offenses, drug offenses, possession or 

sale of stolen property. A license can be granted if the conviction is reversed or if the person is 

granted a pardon for the offense. In determining whether the circumstances of the conviction 

are substantially related, the Chief of Police or designee shall consider the number of 

convictions, the nature and seriousness of the crime(s), whether the crime(s) involved violence, 

theft, or other evidence of lack of trustworthiness with money, whether the crime(s) involved 

driving, the age and maturity of the individual at the time of the conviction, the amount of time 

elapsed since the conviction, and any evidence of personal rehabilitation. 

Therefore, the Appleton Police Department recommends that the application for 

Taxicab/Limousine Driver’s License be denied. 

STATEMENT ON SUBSTANTIAL RELATIONSHIP 

 



 
 

As part of any denial of licensing, the police department must determine if crimes are 

substantially related to the particular licensed activity to ensure that any licensing decision does 

not constitute unlawful discrimination.  The offenses listed below are substantially related to 

the licensed conduct in that they provide heightened opportunity for the applicant to engage in 

the same conduct. 

CONVICTIONS 

Issuance of Worthless Check (forfeiture) Waupaca County case # 2007CM000671 

Issue of Worthless Checks (<=$2500) misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 2011CM000207 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 

2011CM000401 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Waupaca County case# 

2011CF000224 

Worthless Check (forfeiture) Juneau County case # 2011FO000571 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Outagamie County case # 

2012CM000078 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 

2012CM000146 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 

2012CM000450 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Outagamie County case # 

2014CF000854 

Receiving or Concealing Stolen Property (<=$2500) Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Outagamie 

County case # 2014CF000854 

County Retail Theft-Intentionally Take (forfeiture) Winnebago County case # 2020FO000037 

Retail Theft - Intentionally Take >$500 - $5,000 Party to a Crime Portage County case # 

2022CF000023 

Theft-Movable Property >$5,000 - $10,000 Party to a Crime, class H felony Winnebago County 

case # 2022CF000461 



 
 

Receiving Stolen Property (>$2,500-$5,000), class I felony Waupaca County case # 

2022CF000460 

Retail Theft - Intentionally Take >$500 - $5,000 Party to a Crime, class I felony Calumet County 

case # 2023CF000028 

Forgery-Uttering class H felony Winnebago County case # 2023CF000441 

For specific details on conviction dates and sentences for each crime please refer to the 

Wisconsin Circuit Court Access page at wcca.wicourts.gov.  Consideration of some convictions 

may be subject to evidence of rehabilitation that the applicant is able to provide. 

OPEN CASES 

Ms. Nord has three open cases.  The license may not be denied solely because she is subject to 

a pending charge.  However, the police department still wanted to make the Council aware of 

these pending charges since they are substantially related to the licensed activity: 

Forgery-Uttering & Misappropriate ID Info - Obtain Money Outagamie County case # 

2023CF001356 

Forgery-Uttering, Misappropriate ID Info - Obtain Money Outagamie County case # 

2023CF001355 

Retail Theft >$500 - $5,000 Party to a Crime Brown County case # 2021CF002141 

These convictions are substantially related to the licensed activity because Ms. Nord would be 

driving a taxi, and that service involves the exchange of money for the service provided.  Ms. 

Nord would be in a position where she would be handling money daily and each of these 

convictions relate to a lack of trustworthiness with money.  These convictions substantially 

relate to the activity for which the license is sought, and denial would not constitute unlawful 

discrimination.  Therefore, the police department recommends Ms. Nord’s license application 

be denied.  

 

Very Respectfully, 

Lt. Ben Goodin 

Appleton Police Department     







 
 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

  Common Council  

FROM:  Lt. Ben Goodin 

DATE: 04/24/2025 

RE: Police Department’s Recommendation for Denial of Sara Johnson’s 

Taxicab/Limousine Driver’s License Application 

 

 

Committee Members:  

The police department is requesting that the Safety and Licensing Committee recommend to 

the Common Council to deny Sara Johnson’s (aka Nord) taxicab/limousine driver’s license 

application.  Appleton Municipal Code 9-729(b) states:  

No license under this division will be issued or renewed if any of the following apply:   

(5) The applicant was convicted of an offense that substantially relates to the licensed activity. 

Such offenses include, but are not limited to, burglary, sex offenses, drug offenses, possession or 

sale of stolen property. A license can be granted if the conviction is reversed or if the person is 

granted a pardon for the offense. In determining whether the circumstances of the conviction 

are substantially related, the Chief of Police or designee shall consider the number of 

convictions, the nature and seriousness of the crime(s), whether the crime(s) involved violence, 

theft, or other evidence of lack of trustworthiness with money, whether the crime(s) involved 

driving, the age and maturity of the individual at the time of the conviction, the amount of time 

elapsed since the conviction, and any evidence of personal rehabilitation. 

Therefore, the Appleton Police Department recommends that the application for Ms. Johnson’s 

Taxicab/Limousine Driver’s License be denied. 

STATEMENT ON SUBSTANTIAL RELATIONSHIP 

 



 
 

As part of any denial of licensing, the police department must determine if crimes are 

substantially related to the particular licensed activity to ensure that any licensing decision does 

not constitute unlawful discrimination.  The offenses listed below are substantially related to 

the licensed conduct in that they provide heightened opportunity for the applicant to engage in 

the same conduct. 

CONVICTIONS 

Burglary-Building or Dwelling Party to a Crime, class C felony Waupaca County case # 

1993CF000169 

Issue of Worthless Checks (<=$2500), misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 2008CM000497 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 

2011CM000402 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime two counts, misdemeanors Waupaca 

County case # 2011CF000223 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Outagamie County case # 

2012CM000079 

Receiving Stolen Property (<=$2500), misdemeanor Kewaunee County case # 2012CM000050 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime, misdemeanor Waupaca County case # 

2012CM000451 

Theft-Movable Property <=$2500 Party to a Crime three counts, misdemeanors Milwaukee 

County case # 2014CF002258 

Possession of Methamphetamine, class I felony Winnebago County case # 2022CF000288 

Theft-Movable Property >$5,000-$10,000 Party to a Crime, class H felony Winnebago County 

case # 2022CF000460 

Forgery-Uttering Party to a Crime, class H felony Calumet County case # 2022CF000263 

Forgery-Uttering, class H felony Waupaca County case # 2022CF000459 

Theft-False Representation <=$2500, misdemeanor Winnebago County case # 2023CF000077 

 



 
 

Retail Theft - Intentionally Take >$500 - $5,000 Party to a Crime, class I felony Calumet County 

case # 2023CF000025 

Forgery-Uttering Party to a Crime H felony Winnebago County case # 2023CF000440 

For specific details on conviction dates and sentences for each crime please refer to the 

Wisconsin Circuit Court Access page at wcca.wicourts.gov.  Consideration of some convictions 

may be subject to evidence of rehabilitation that the applicant is able to provide. 

OPEN CASE 

Ms. Johnson has one open case.  The license may not be denied solely because she is subject to 

a pending charge.  However, the police department still wanted to make the Council aware of 

these pending charges since they are substantially related to the licensed activity: 

Forgery-Uttering & Misappropriate ID Info – Obtain Money, class H felonies Outagamie County 

case # 2023CF001354 

These convictions are substantially related to the licensed activity because Ms. Johnson would 

be driving a taxi and that service involves the exchange of money for the service provided.  Ms. 

Johnson would be in a position where she would be handling money daily and each of these 

convictions relate to a lack of trustworthiness with money.  These convictions substantially 

relate to the activity for which the license is sought, and denial would not constitute unlawful 

discrimination.  Therefore, the police department recommends Ms. Johnson’s license 

application be denied.  

 

Very Respectfully, 

Lt. Ben Goodin 

Appleton Police Department     



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil







lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil







lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



TRADE NAME BUSINESS NAME ADDRESS
APPLETON CLARK THAPA PETROLEUM LLC 1200 W WISCONSIN AVE
APPLETON HILTON DRIFTWOOD SPECIAL SERVICING LLC 333 W COLLEGE AVE
APPLETON MOTOMART #4404 FKG OIL COMPANY 3400 E CALUMET ST
A-Z TOBACCO A-Z TOBACCO INC 201 W NORTHLAND AVE STE K
BADGER GAS BADGER GAS INC 911 W COLLEGE AVE
BADGER MOBIL SK GAS MART LLC 1201 N BADGER AVE
BADGER MOTOMART #3410 FKG OIL COMPANY 1850 W WISCONSIN AVE
BALLARD MOTOMART #3415 FKG OIL COMPANY 2838 N BALLARD RD
B.P. D.K. PETROLEUM INC 2619 N RICHMOND ST
CALUMET PANTRY AADYA LLC 319 E CALUMET ST
DR. JEKYLL'S STRANGE CASE LLC 314 E COLLEGE AVE
FESTIVAL FOODS SKOGEN'S FOODLINER INC 3800 EMERALD DR EAST
FLANAGAN'S STOP & SHOP PATRICK FLANAGAN 522 W COLLEGE AVE
HOLY SMOKES NLC WIS CORPORATION 2929 N RICHMOND ST STE 1, 2
JIM'S PLACE DDCT INC 223 E COLLEGE AVE
KENSINGTON MOTOMART #3414 FKG OIL COMPANY 320 S KENSINGTON DR
KWIK TRIP #181 KWIK TRIP INC 730 E WISCONSIN AVE
KWIK TRIP #182 KWIK TRIP INC 306 N RICHMOND ST
KWIK TRIP #200 KWIK TRIP INC 2120 E EDGEWOOD DR
KWIK TRIP #639 KWIK TRIP INC 2175 S MEMORIAL DR
KWIK TRIP #678 KWIK TRIP INC 3232 S ONEIDA ST
KWIK TRIP #685 KWIK TRIP INC 4085 E CALUMET ST
MEMORIAL LIQUOR NEPAL LLC 415 S MEMORIAL DR
MISSFITS TAVERN ELDORADO MOON LLC 317 N APPLETON ST
NANGLO MOMOS & CURRY 1619 COLLEGE AVE LLC 1619 W COLLEGE AVE
NEWBERRY MOBIL SG PETROLEUMS LLC 2811 E NEWBERRY ST
NORTHLAND MOBIL DEPU LLC 105 W NORTHLAND AVE
PICK'N SAVE #123 ULTIMATE MART LLC 2700 N BALLARD RD
PICK'N SAVE #187 ULTIMATE MART LLC 511 W CALUMET ST 
RICHMOND CITGO SAI KRUPA LLC 1601 N RICHMOND ST
RICHMOND MOBIL BSS CORPORATION 3401 N RICHMOND ST
STOP-N-GO #556 KWIK TRIP INC 1342 W PROSPECT AVE
THE DISPENSARY D8D BY H4H LLC 3020 E COLLEGE AVE STE F
THE PUB & GRILL RICHMOND BAR & GRILL LLC 2611 N RICHMOND ST
TRUE NORTH ENERGY #822 TRUE NORTH ENERGY LLC 3411 N BALLARD RD
VALLEY MOBIL VAN ZEELAND OIL INC 2661 S ONEIDA ST
WISCONSIN AVE PANTRY JALIYAN GAS LLC 111 W WISCONSIN AVE

2025-2026 CIGARETTE, TOBACCO, AND ELECTRONIC VAPING DEVICE RENEWALS



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil











lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 4-23-25
	0002_1_3-R-25 Truancy Ordinance
	0002_2_AASD Request to delay action- Truancy Res
	0003_1_Memo- Muni Code 9-387 Salvage Dealer App. Requirements -Revision
	0004_1_Cara Nord Application
	0004_2_Cara Nord Clerk Letter
	0004_3_Cara Nord PD Letter
	0005_1_Sara Johnson Application
	0005_2_Sara Johnson Clerk Letter
	0005_3_Sara Johnson PD Letter
	0006_1_Brewsky's.Good Times LLC.Alcohol.Class B_Beer Liquor.4.1.25.REDACTED
	0007_1_Ukiyo.Bowinator LLC.ALcohol.Class B_Beer Liquor.4.22.25.REDACTED
	0008_1_Kwik Trip 639.Alcohol.COA.4.29.25.REDACTED
	0009_1_Pizzeria Pub Bar.Alcohol.COA.4.28.25.REDACTED
	0010_1_2025 CTV RENEWALS
	0011_1_Smokes and Vape.AY Trading Inc.CTV.4.25.25.REDACTED
	0012_1_Flower Pot.Esales Inc.CTV.5.1.25.REDACTED
	0013_1_Ye Old Goat.Secondhand Renewal.4.17.25.REDACTED
	0014_1_Fox Valley Cab Taxicab Co Renewal App
	0015_1_Appleton Downtown Inc.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Wine.Summer Concert Series.6.5.25.REDACTED
	0016_1_St Joseph Parish.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Flights Bites.6.7.25.REDACTED
	0017_1_Rotary Club of Appleton.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Fox Valley Pride.6.21.25.REDACTED

